
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone {208) 325-8859

AGENDA
crw couNctl

MEETING
Monday, November 18,2024, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALT TO ORDER

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA,: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - October 2L,2024
Vouchers -October 17 thru November 12,2024
Treasurer Report - October 2024
Payroll Summary -October 31, November 5 and L4,2024

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Councilwill not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 24-38 #2O24-DR-7 263 Halferty Street - Applicant Roser Madison/AAKR Properties LLC

New two-story mixed-use building with office on first floor and living on second

floor, existing home to remain.

AB 24-39 #2O24-DR-2126 South Main Street - Applicant Paige Connair & Nicolette Womack

with Kimley-Horn

New 5,200 square foot retail convenience store with underground tanks and fuel

service with canopy.

AB 24-40 Request to Approve Floodplain Administrator Consulting Services

Contract between the City of Donnelly and South Landscape Architecture, P.C. dba

South Beck & Baird (SBB), rewriting the floodplain ordinance and related regulations

to meet current standards.

AB 24-47 Request to Approve 2025 City Calendar

AB 24-42 Request to Approve FY24 Annual Road & Streets Financial Report

AB 24-43 Racquet Court Fence

AB 24-44 Employee Christmas



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, November 18,2024, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accomrrodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, October 21sr,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donne!!y Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone 1208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Council er Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember S se nt.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Henggeler,2nd by Davenport to a the consent agend ritten. No fu rther
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), He r (yes). ot ion car

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public co

No pu blic comment.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

N one

BUSINES on

AB ns IP

a ner d to Sewer and Water LGIP Account
opt x to Savings LGIP AccountoT

Motion f approve and authorize City Clerk to transfer funds

to LGIP Accoun ax, Sewer and Water. No further discussion, Davenport

(yes), Minshall (yes s). Motion carried.

AB 24-36 Rac uet Court
o Removal and Replace fencing around City Racquet Courts

Motion Minshall. 2nd bv H enepeler to Deny quote for racquet court fencing. Provide 2 or

more quotes, show itemization of costs. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

cal Opti
el

.itlh,

october 21. 202.1

Cit) Council Meeting Minutcs



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, October 21st,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone {208) 325-8859

AB 24-37 Request for Qualifications for Engineering Services
Motion bv Davenport,2nd by Henggeler to move forward with the Re quest for Qualifications
for City Engineering Services. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler
(yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff Report was included in the packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henegeler to a eeting. No f discussio n, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motio ted

Adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

1

october 21. 2024
Cit). Council Mccting Minutcs



\t/12/21
13:23:21

CI1'I OT DONXEI.,,Y

clair Det.il! by Portad Dat.
For c1.is rt6 \0/17/21 to 1r/r2/24

rPloov

Ove. rFnt exP€nditute

vend6r i/NaD/
hwoie r/Inw Datc/D.rcliption PO * Fund or9 Accc Object P.oj Accout

5690 -992488 170 ADOBE SYSTETaS rNC

1 2924,190481! 11/08/24 s.tuice

19. 99

216.11

26.99
54.93
20 .99
23.37
33.8{
51.99

215 _lL

500 00

19.99
19.99

10 41100 620

51 43400 560

10

10

10

51

10

10

10

10 a11oo 520

10

1o

4a100

a3010

152

129

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

6692 152a0S 8 tNEYrrCt IiBORAIOiTES, rNC

Rdtine t.lting
1 2a07936 10/31/24 Rostine TeltinE

Tot.1 !o. Vodor

6689 152325 999999 BELrrlDa, PBOVINCCEn,

NoEth tnd Park rx.. - L/2 ch.lbGE ol c@€tc.
1 t321a LO/29/2a |Ixe.

ror.l fo. va&.

66?0 152215 18 Cai{ Lt I,BER

lotal fo! v.^<Lo!:

55- 00

55.00
55.00

{06.25

106.25
a06.25

138.88

1

2

553296 lO/03/21 car.bo stain
5s3296 10 / 03 / 21 concr6te/Pa1l.t

lot.l for venalot:

33.98
10a.90

138.88

6682 152315 257 CASCTDE EARDtitRE

BillinE
1 2a10-26517 LO/2L/21 Pr.lB lari.tenance
2 2O2t.tO 10/31/24 shop supt li..
3 2410-26319 LO/Ls/2a tt^tc. lbint.nanc.
4 2410-26188 10/11124 c@ity cente! Door

5 202rt.10 Lo/31/2t s^ot R@.1 s.i.Dt@c.
6 2O2..LO 1ol31/2tl St..ct. r'raint.n&c.

Iot.1 fo! Vetrdor:

4/t100
/t3010

43400

43010

43010

43010

452

461

r33
132

129

t30

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6593 152a1S 3a9 CrrY OF iETCAUX

2025 Aerott citi.! I.otibyilt codtrilrutionr
L 96aa La/O5/24 2025 D@. 10100500.00

500.00

lotal fo. vendor:



1t/12/21
13:23:21

CIfY OF DONNEI,I,'

CI.i! O.t.i1. by Polt.d Date

ror Clairr ft6 aO/11/21 to L1/12/21

P!gt: 2 of 6

a€Polc tD: al100v

Ove! 3txnt er.Fn<Utur

vendo! l/Ne/
hvoj.ce l/hw Date/D.!c.ipti.on Po I rund olg &ct obj.ct Plo j &coEt

6694 15212s rl2 DoNNET,LY ELEIIDII BY scEooL

!oc.1 Option Tax ar.Ed 25-06 DAS EDrichEnt
't 25-06 t\/12/2t Fr25 25-06 ar.rd

.ti .cholot.hipr for 5th gr.&
Iotal fo. v.n&t

6595 152a3S 2?2 DRArE DrVEiSrarED r.ra
Lorthly tLte! sy.td OperatioEl Sedl@!

1 2L95 1L/O5/21 Late! syrt. aervlc.t
Lonthly COl(!&aCl rEE

9,217.35

8,2a1.35

4,2a1 .35

375.00

375.00

375.00

41{.60

r6t.1 f6r v.nd6.:

Tota1 fo! vGndo.:

15 41100 922

51 {1100 360

51 43400 162

10 44300 416

51 41100 131

15 41100 922

t0 43010 429

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

557L \52225 1{9 DUAOTS

1 rN-3035092 1O/22/2a ch6i.at ala.60
414,60

6683 152395 a5 rD SrArrs E SONS

a 11556806 L1/0L/21 t.nx R.ata1 265 r corLt
Iot!1 f,oE V.ndor;

10.60
10.50

10.60

3!r.006691, -992478 305 EI{ABLTNG Er.Er@NTS, lNC

1 D1E6999 tL/O5/21 Btord Band !\tP Eoure

tot.l lor v.ndot

6696 152l1ls 2?? EaREIORTS E SIIGE FX IXERTC

Firerclk! DirPlay .ruly ath 2025

a 25-10 \L/L2/2a Et25 25-10 Lot 
^t 

rd Firb.tt
Totll for v.ndo!:

6672 L52235 iI8 FRATDS.IN BUIIDINC SI'PPLY CO.

Bi1Iing
1 20565?5 1O/O2/24 2OX12 -LO Eiz

totrl fo! v.n&t:

12,000.00

55 12

12,000.00
12.000.00

34.00
3t.00

55.12
55.12



tL/L2/21
L3:23:27

CIIY OF DOTDIELI!

cl,.h DGtaL1. by Po.t.d D.te
ro! clliu Ct6 \O/L1/21 to LL/12/24

P.ge | 3 of 6

E PoEf ID: AP1oOV

Oa. rFlt e:pe.d!tu!e

v.ndo! */N.e/
hvoice */Inv Date/Desc.iption Po l Eund o.E acc.t object ptoj

6673

1

2

3

5

6

7

6

9

10

11

!2
13

!52245
aj.llin9
22056r?988
2205617944

2205671944

2204034223

2201-629103

2205016550

2200223291

22019100?8

2205224217

22013651a6

2207493590

2201s1013{

2208595581

ro/2L/21
1,0/21/21

ro/2!/21
ao /2a/21
ro/21/24
to /21, /2r
ro/21,/2A
LO /21/2t
1O/2t/24
1O/2r/21
1O/23/21

10 /2a/21
10/25/24

City Eall / llr.int.n nce

City a!.rl / Laintolanc.
cj.ty aa].l / x.into&ce
Cc6ity Center
xior} / nest AtGa

lrain str.et IJighta

DDc unit *5
193 Ell G€8tlin Cat.bo

lot.1 fot v.ndo.

89.?3
a!.42
6.89

41.74

26.43
295.33

25.E4
134.88
27.t7

30a.Ea

{3.08
30.93

25.8i
1,lot.12

10

51

32

to
10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

10

41100

4L100

41100
,11100

43010

41100

41100

t3010
,i3010

41100

!M00
4{300
43010

r16
416

416

1t6
4t6
416

416

416

416

415

451

416

{15

66 IDAITO POWER 1,101 .42

1,854 _ O0

6?.50

a, 976.00

6684 15233a 165 T.UESSORE DTSPOSa!

1 202a. 10 l0/2a/21 tta.h co11.cti6
2 269lg6aos2 11/01/2il DDc l!a!h
3 2021.L0 LO/29/24 da.t.Ea

1,648.20
145.50

60_30

1,85a _ 00

51

1o

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

41100

1a300

11100

414

{1iI
alrt

10100

10100

10100

t1100
41100

620

520

10190

10190

10

1o

52 rt110o 541

5580 -99250E 215 TdTCROSOFA

1 EO100u7IrN 10/0al24 hai1 S.wic.
2 EOIoOUTIUC 1O/O4/24 otrice 365

37.50
30.00

6?.50Total fo. vendor

8,976.00
8,976.00

10100

Total fo! vcndo!:

6685 15234s 15'l NoRts L rE REcRs,AtIoNAL safiBE r
Contr.ct S.E! !r.rj.c.

1 95-10-00 11101/24 contrlct S.Fice!
total for v€ndo. I



lL /L2/21
13:23 t21

C TY OF DONXTI,LY

Cl,ri! DGt.i1. blr Po.t.d Dat.
Eor cI.iE tt6 LO/L1/21 to L!/L2/21

Prg! i a of 6

R.polt ID: rP100V

crv.r rp€nt .4sclitu..

vodor l/N&,/
lnrcicG a/Inw DltelDe.csiptlon PO I Esd O.9 AccE Obj.ct Proj r.count

5681 -99249E 320 ll('RtEERN r@L E EQfiPtlENT

sh.lving lor shcp
1 80336{50 11l0al2r sbelwinE

Totll foE Vcndor:

66a6 152355 199 SERED-II/SIErC'YCr,E, rNC

lhr.ddinE r.Pic.
1 8008760239 LO/25/21 tbt .lllj.ttg
2 8008760239 Lg/25/21 ,br€<,(li.ry
3 8008?60239 LO/25/21 .ti.ild,lrls

tot.l f,o! v.Da!o!:

392.19
392.L9

392 .19

151 .94

83.93

5?9.93

112. {0

10 43010 432 10190

98 -77

45.59
?.58
151.9a

10

51

52

10

51

52

41100

41100

{1100

605

505

605

10100

10100

10100

5{.56
25.18

1 .19

83.93

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

6687

1

2

3

a

5

6

1

2024.Lg ag/31/24 DodgE 3500

52319 \o/2r/24 sMu Engine

15t39 \0/\5/21 E15O

51622 1O/3O//l Shid St..a
52122 1O/2L/24 crt Bsckh@

45173 1,0/15/24 D4r B.ckh@
202a.10 10/31/24 c!€<Lit

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

152365 120 STNCIATB atEEr !&ACX (SlrNER)

Totat fo! ven<Lo!:

247 .22
16.2?
66.1.5

1?.91
102.53

9{-30

-4.45
57t _ 93

43010

43010
,13010

43010

a3010

43010
,I3010

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

6575 152265 150 lrPlilll.rcar
Inteaet s.reicet

1 112aa6sr7 1ol01/24 iat.tut
2 aL2146511 10/01/24 int.tut
3 LL21465a1 1ol01/2t int.mGt

17 _25

30_12

5. 02

112,40

41100

41100

41100

137

437

137

10100

10100

10100

10

51

6611 152255 202 Sri,VER SIAR Coaaal,t.roltrots

1 66{073 11/01/24 teleprlon.
2 66i1073 U/01/21 tclephon.
3 661073 U/0:./21 telepion.

rotal ao! ven&r:

tot.l fo! vendor:

a3?

131

437

1181

481

481

483

rr83

/t83

181



L\/r2/21
L3 t23,27

CIIT,:. OF DONNBI.LI

claj! Dctailr by Polted Dat.
For clairr tt6 Lo/L7/21 to lr/12/2a

5of5
aP100v

o*t rP€nt caFnditura

veD&! l/N@/
Invoic. ;/hw Dat6/D.lc.iption Po l r6d orE lcct obj.cL Proj lccout

6676 L52275 330 SPEC],II,I! COLSIBITCATorT SVPPI,!

BiUinE
1 02a?752-rN 1.0/22124 srt ty co.t Pct.

tot.l fo. v.ndor

667A 152293

377 N Xein St

85.70
85_?0

85. ?0

1, 075. 0O

3,212 .95

220 _ 82

10 12000 900

10

10

51

10

t0

10

51

52

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

a1100

a1100

a1100

611

511

611

10100

10100

10100

10100

6671 L522gS 123 StAtE rNSURrr{CE rtND
inatall4nt for rctt c.q

,. 29226a39 10/01/21 wtl .qr9LO2
2 29226a39 r!/0a/21 btlr c.q>8810/8811
3 29226139 !O/Ol/21 rorl. cW-7520
t 29226139 L0/0l/21 tott c6p-9il10-9402
5 29225a19 ai/o1/21 !.e.

total lor v.rdo!

176.00

t9.00
281.50
502.50

6?.00

1,015.00

250

250

250

250

260

285 Pa!6tt. St
L LO.2L-2a tO/21/21 PLr'r RzaLer

2 LO.2\.24 ,,0/2L/21 L/2 BuUiding P.rit
lot.a for v.n&.

1,69?-1{
1,515.81

3,2L2 .95

IIEIR
IIEIR

10

10

a1100

41100

3{1
3{1

10100

10100

6679 152303 351 XEROX trNANCrAr SERr'ICES

coPier xaint.@4
1 539130? to/L5/2a copi,.. rai.ntonlc.
2 539r3o7 t0/a5/21 coEirx raint6n.c.
3 6391307 10/15/21 copj.,.x !rj.nt.n c.

tot!1 fo! v.n&r

1aa, 08

65.78
10.96

220.42

a4100

a1010

a1010

r3010

41010

239 \.NJ,EY COUI TY BUII,DING

668a 152375 209 YOaGrSOil 
'rr 

OF TCES Pr.ra 560.00

CoEerpon !.no/6.itt
L 250 rl/Ot/2a Lg.r F... 560.00 10 a1100 320 10100

Iotrl for v.ftlor: 560.00
I of chiri, 27 lotal r 110,917.68 | of, vodolr 23

Iot.MecLsonlc clalr. 513. 64

lotall{on-Eleccsotllccl.L., aoa3a.O0
it ltri! !.porr runr by Cl.i.n Po.t.at D!t., rhich t. a .y.td qen !at.d (ield thlt arr.yr !hor! th. al.te on rhich th. C1.ii r..
rctually po.t.<t In th. .y.tcd. If . cl.:h ru cinceltd rnd re?o.t.d, the po.tcd d..t. ,iu ,!or a. of th. date i.t r.. rc-po.t.rl.



trh2/2^
L3:23.52

CITY OF DOiINEI,',Y

gt.t@ot o! Eryrditur. - aldglt w! . leEu.I R.Ibrt
ao. thc tccouti^q Pesiod: 10 / 21

1of5
B100c

Fl6d rlccoat Object ltD
Available i
aPPloPrietion c itt.d

10 GENEFA!

41000 GENE&I! @vERI{tEtaI

41010 PearoaGl
110 offia i.!9!!
111 coucil tlaglt
112 taayo. tlagu
210 a.!1th
211 vilio!
220 Soci.I Sccu.ityndic.r
230 PERS!

250 On.ryloyEnt rnlurDc.
260 raorlrer. Co4.^..tion
290 Dental

account aot.I

1.183 ,29
740.00
250.00
497.34

8.a5
122.3L
634_55

25.22
116.00
25.99
0.00

1 ,253.36

51,220. OO

9,360.00
3,120.00

16,042.00
a32.00

5,092. O0

8,9?1. O0

500.00
1,050.00
1, Orla.0o

1,000.00
110,934.00

61,220 . OO

9,360_00
3,120.00

16,042.00
a32.OO

5,092.00
8,97a.00

600.00
1,050.00
1,044,00
1,000 _ 00

110,93i1.00

at
8t
3*
2*
8t

'lt
11t
2\
0t

t,183.29
74o.00
260.00
a9?.3t

s.a5
t22.5l
63a.55

25 .22
116.00
25 .99
0.00

7,233.36

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

1,2t2 .95
0_ 00

137 .17
0.00
0.00

251- 6a

0.00
3, 6lla.55

0.00
0.00
0.oo
o.oo
0.00
0.00

1lt.08
362.50

o.o0
o. oo

19.99

a22 .33
0.00
0.00
0.00

8, 595.51

5.265.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

30,000. o0

10.000. o0

75,000.00
s00.00

6,250.00
5,000.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
1,290.O0

1,250.00
900.00

1,000.00
2,650.00

450.00
2,500.00
2,225.O0
5,000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2, s00.00
9,500_00
4,000 _ 00

25_00

2,500. OO

215,455.00

5,265. O0

28.500.00
2,000. o0

30,000.00
10.000.0o
?5.000.00

500.00
6,250.O0
5,000.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
1,29O.OO

1,250.00
900.00

1,0o0. o0

2, 650.00
a50. oo

2.500 _ 0O

2,223. OO

6,000.00
500.00

5.000.00
2,500.00
9,50O.O0

a,000. o0

25.00
2,500.00

215,455. O0

s9.736.?1
8,580.00
2,860.00

15,5t1.56
423.55

a, 669. {9
6,339.44

574.?8

93a.00
1, 018.01
1,000.00

103, 600.64

5,265.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

30,000. o0

10.000. o0
.,1r r87, 05

500.00
6,1L2.53
5,000.00
1,800.00
1,598.36
1,000.00
3,615.{5
1.250.00

900.00
1.000 _ 0o

2, 650.00
450.00

2,500.00
2, Oao .92
5,63?.50

500.00
5,000.00
2,480.01
4,671 .61
4,000.00

25.00
2.500.00

206,E59.49

41100 aabini.tration
310 Au.lit E ,\ccounting s.Fic..
320 Attom.y/Lgsl 4..!
321 Econdic D€EloF.nt
330 contract - Pl.nning. zoning
3rt0 Contrtct Irbor
3it1 Pr!. Ihn charg!!
414 Solld tarlt. Cou.clio!
416 El.ctric E c.!
431 City E 11 B.tri! a Mrint
a36 CeU Phone li.yorlti.int.rec.
{37 Iclophonc, lelccernic.tion.
155 sigr!
510 trEurance - Li.bility
520 DE! 6 Fa!
530 Publicationr- Ncrqr.Fr
550 r.w€l neirtsu.reDnt
551 Tr.i.ning r E hrotion
552 tirealr a Ent.rt.i@nt
605 office suFpu.,
511 ccpier llalnt.nlnc.
513 rt - Cqrtu

615 c!.nt tlriting
620 softEr - NoY

621 softEr L.int.n nc. F...
?00 c.pitll &p.cv@ntt
930 e€conciliation Dircrcp.nci..
970 clat axFn4

alcount Tot.l:

0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,2L2 .95
0.00

13?.4?
0.00
0.00

251.6r
0.00

3,5tt.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1aa,08

362.50
0.00
0.00

19.99
422 .33

0.00
0.00
0.00

8,595.51

0t
0t
og

2t
ot
0t

1lr
ot

50r
ot
0t

0t
0t

6t
6t
0t
0t
1*
9t

tccout Cloup Iot.1 15,848.87 15,8{8.8? 326,389.00 326,389.00 310.540.13 5t



1,1/1,2/21

t3:23.52
CITY OE DONNEIIY

St.t@nt of ErP.nd.itu!. - Eudqet v3. Actual R.Port
Fo. the accosting Po.id: lo / 24

2ol 6

8100c

Fund account object ItD ^v.i1.b1. 
t

Applopli.tion Cdmitt.d

10 GENENAI

42000 Plblic s.f.ty
a2000 Public Salety

456 stgd.
900 Public S.f.ty

accout lotrl

0.00
85.70
85.70

500.00

3,500.00
4,000 _ o0

500.00

3,500.00
rt,000.00

500.00

3, {14 _ 30

3, 914.30

0.00
85.?0
85.70

2\
24

Accout Gr@p tot.l
43000 Publtc Lo!k!

t3000 A$1ic Lo.k.
t00 crpit.l I4lovent.

account !ot.I
?,500.00
7,500.00

7,500.00
?,500.00

7,500.00
7,500.00

45.?0

7,L23.11
1la.52
849.87
14.{5

5?6.65
882.71

39 .91
502.50

1a.12

0.00
2t1 .52
199.9{

0- 00

203 - 52

0_ 00

0_ 00

0_ 00

0.00
0. o0

0_ 00

0- 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

11,066.61

85.?O

o.0o
o.0o

0.00
0.00

4,000.00

83,123.00
59,t29.00
19, 600.00

350.00
9,938.00

12,050.00
7a9.00

3,E34.00
594.00

25,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

50,000.00
2,750.00

17.500.00
37,000.00

3,OO0.OO

15,000.00
5.000.00
7,500.00

?50.00
15,000.00
3,250.00
6,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
1r5_00

2,000.00
100.000.00

5,000.00
100,000.00
602,1O2. OO

4,000.00 3.91{.30 2\

13010 Ro.& .hct sltrut!
116 Boadl a street rage.
118 Sno, r.,Dw.l taagE!

210 q.alth
211 vlliotr
220 sociil s.curity4..rice
230 PtAiSt

250 unryIot@t Intur.n(5.
260 !rotx.r! cquatio.
290 D.nt.I
310 contr.ct lrbo.
{16 a1.ct!ic E Gat
{29 Sho, Rernov.l lraintenanc.
{30 Rolal E Street x.intctlac.
a32 Building aEpair. I x.iDt.6c.
{34 Equip . u.inta.itlao
435 Equitr cnt r.$. PatDnt
,l5a Sta..t ScatE
a55 Si&EU, Curb, q,tt.r x.int.!tD@
456 sign!
a60 S!!.U lool., EqulF.D
{61 sh.p riilc supplie.
a70 Du.t lbat.@nt
481 tu.I Gas

482 D1.rcI - I{int.!
483 DI..GI - Sl@r
520 Du.r a Fe.
530 Pubuc.tion.- r4.r.p.9..
553 clothtng Rei.dur.@t
700 Clpit.l I4rov@ntt
900 Public salety
970 Gr.ht E p.n.e

Accolnt lottl:

1 , L23 .11

at1.52
849.87
14.45

5?6.65
aa2.7L

39 .91
502.50
lrt.12
0.00

2L1 .62

L99 .91
0.00

203 .52
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,055.61

83,123.00
s9,429 _ 00

19,500_00

350.00
9, 938.00

12,060.00
7 89. 00

3,834.00
594 _ 00

25.000 _ 00

3,500.00
5,500.00

50,000. o0

2, 750. O0

1?,500.00
3?,000.00
3,000. oo

15, 000 .00

5,000.00
?,500.00

?50.00

16.000.00
3.250.00
6.200.o0
5,200 .00

3s0.00
175.00

2,000.00
100, 000.00

5,000.00
100,000.00
602.402 . OO

9t
1t

5*
13t

5t
3*

0t

0t
0t
0*
0t

0*

2t

?5, 999 _ 56

59,01a-a8
18,750.13

345.55
9,361.35

L1.,t17.29
719.03

3,331.50
5{9.58

25,000.00
3,285.38
5,300.06

50.000.00
2,546.48

1?,500.00
3?.000.00
3,000.00

1s,000. o0

5.000.00
7.500.00

750.00
16,000.00
3,250.00
6,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
175.00

2.000.00
100, 000.00

5, ooo. oo

100,000.00
591,335.39

Account Gloup total 11,056.61 11,066.61 609, 902.00 609,902.00 s98,835.39 2\



Ll/12/2t
13:23:52

CItY OF DOtlltII.LI
Strtant of F.{:e.dj'tu!. - Budg.t vr. lstu.1 R€Ibrt

Fo! th. r.co6ting Pc.iod : lO / 21

3ol 6

8100c

Flnd accout obj.ct YID

44000 oraxB
ra100 P.rt! 6d i.cration

117 Put a lcc taag€!

119 lllpo.t L.iat taagE!

210 B..Ith
211 vi.lon
220 soclal security/sed.i6!.
230 ETRSI

250 Un.qlo!,icnt Inrurance
260 Lorl.r! codlEn!.tion
290 rr.nt.I
438 Clty P.ik hproe@nt.
450 Rrcqu.t court raaintenan@

{51 c!4gsound/Boatdocl< l,tairt.unc.
a52 City Prrt lli,nt.lrac.
a53 n .t lr../t.io!k tAiDt.llec.
455 s19n!
{50 !h.U loolr, aquip.r
700 Crpit.I Iryfoe@nt.
900 Public safcty
925 lipolt M.inte.ra@

&cout lotrl:

10 GENERJAI

15 I'T T'UND

1,428 _ 05

89.96
222.32

3.77
L16.13
201 . A1

9.81
1?6.00
11.53
0.00
0.00

a3.08

33.98
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,7't3.20

1,824.05
89.96

222 .32
3.71

146.73
207 _ 

g1

9.81
1?6.00

11.63
0.00
0.00

a3.00

33. ta
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

2,173.20

31.512.00
8,200.00
3,3a6.00

119.00
2,241.OO

2,869. OO

183.00
1,46?. O0

3a8.00
5, 000.0o

10, o0o. o0

4,500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
7,500.00
4.500 _ 00

2,000.00
2,500. O0

89,038.00

31,512.00
8,200.00
3,346 _ 00

119.00
2,211.00
2,869.00

183.00
1,457,00

346.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
r,500.00
1,250 _ 0o

1,000 _ o0

500.00

7,500. o0

{,500.00
2,000.00
2.500.00

89,038.00

3,250.00
6,000.00
1,000.00
5,000,00

22,500.00
500.00

38,250.00

29,683 _ 95

8,110- oil

3,123_68
115.23

2,O97.27
2,661 . L3

173.19

1,291.0O
335.37

5,000.00
10,000.00
1,135.92
1,215.02
1,000.00

500.00
7,500.00
4,500.00
2,000.00
2,500.00

46,261 . gO

6t
tt
7t
3g

5t
12*
3*

ot
1t
3t
ot
0t
ot
0t
0t
0t
3*

2t
3C

4{300 D.pot
l1a soUd fl.rt. collecciou
415 r.t.t .nd S.rer
416 EI.cEric a Gat
432 aui&ling R€p.ilr . x.int.nuo
?00 c.pit Iryr@ntt
960 Solid f..t. fre.iet Stt! lar

account Total I

3.250. OO

6,000. oo

1,000.00
5.000.00

22,5OO.OO

500.00
34,250.00

3X

0t

lccout 6torp Totel
fu.d lot.I

2,804.13
29,805.31

2, 804 .13
29,805.31

121 ,249.0O
1,067,579. O0

L27,2aA.OO

1,067,579.00
L24,483.A1

1,O3't,173.69

0t

Accout Gtoup Total
Aud Total

0.00
0.00

350,000.00
350, 000.00

350,000,00
350,000. o0

350,000.00
350,000.00

o.0o
0.00

0.00
0_ 00

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

350, O00.00

350,000_00

lvailable t
AF ProPriatio. c@ittcd

o.o0
0.00

30.93
0.00
0.00
0.00

30.93

0_o0

0.00
30.93
0.00
0.00
0.00

30.93

3,250 _ O0

6,000.00
969_07

5,000.00
22,5OO.OO

500.00
34,2L9 . 01

11000 c4tERl,, @VERlll.ENT

a!.100 l&ln1.tt tion
922 Locrl Option I.x Ext'n!.

Account totrl:
0.00
0.00



11, /1,2 /24
13:23'.52

CITI OF DONI{AL,,Y

st.t@Dt of E{rD.titur - Bldglt w. . lctul R.port
ro! the &coatiDg P.liod : L0 / 2a

4of6
a1o0c

Fund Accout Objoct YtD

availalrle t
rPProp.iation c@i,tt.d

51 IIATER

{1000 Gtrtnai GovEhtodNt

41010 Pclromcl
110 olfic. r.9€,
111 Co6cil |l.gc!
112 lliyor aaqet
115 Lttc! a !iGE. LagE!
21O s.rlth
211 vi.ion
220 soci.r s.curity/t e<iic.!e
230 PEASr

250 un ryloyEnt Inrurarce
250 tlo.k r! ccq,qlatio
290 D.nt.l

Accout lotal

2,058.80
360.00
120_00

10,031.20
1, tt1.55

24 .50
,62.39

1, {30.66
62.14

281.50
75.38

16,858.76

640.00

320.00
t40.00
335.00
546.00
312.00
850.00
268.00
501.00
a?9.00

754.00
i85.00

27,57L.20
3,950.00
1,320.00

53,304 _ 80

10,144.a5
247 .50

7,88?.61
1,437 .34

134.22
2.196.50

574.62
1,!5,626.2a

8t
8*

16r
12r
8t

11r
15r
13r

1tr
10r
13C

2.058.80
350.00
120.00

10,031,20
1,441.55

24.50
962 .39

1,430 _ 56

62.74
281.50

75.34
16,858.76

0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

664.{3
0.00
0.00

144.60
0.00

1, 682.10
5.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

65.?8
0.00
0.00
0_00

379.5a
0.00

2,9a5. a5

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

568.43

0-00
0.00

1ta.60
0.00

1,682.10
5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

65.?8
o.o0
0.00
0.00

379.51
0.00

2, 915 _ t5

29,610.00
4,320.00
1,440.00

53.336.00
11,585.00

312.00
8,850.00
9.258. OO

501.00
2,418.0O

754.00
132,485.00

2, 430. o0

10,000. oo

ar 00o. o0

5, ?50.00

25,000.00
9,250.00
3,s00.00

240.00
1,250.00

500.00
3,365.00
1,500.00

a00.00
1, ?50. O0

2,500. o0

25.00
1.000.00
1,000.00

t50.00
100,000.00

1,5O0. OO

6,?50.00
21, r00.00

204,560.00

2,

732,

2, a30.0o
10,000.00

a, o00.00
6,750.00

25.000.00
9,250.00
3,500.00

210.00
1,250. OO

so0_00

3.365. OO

1,500. oo

400.00

1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000 _ 00

1,000. o0

450.00
100.000.00

1,500.00
6, ?50.00

21,a00.00
20{,560.00

2. a30,00
10, 000.00
a,000.00
6.750.00

25,000.00
8,581.57
3,500.00

210.O0

1,105.40
500.00

t,542 .90
1,495.00

400.00
1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000.00

934.22

450.00
100.000 _ 00

1.500_ 00

6,3?0. a5

21,a00.00
201.61!1.55

29.

1,

53.

11,

a,
9,

11100 r&blrtratlon
310 Audit r r.countinE seFlc..
320 rtto6.y/LEal Fee.
351 uaint. nce contt.ctor
350 B.t.r @Cnt'or
41{ solid rf.!t. collection
{16 El.ctric a ca.
{35 aqulP.lt La.e Pa!,mrt
a36 C.ll Phon. Lyo./n intaea
a3? I.l.lrhon , Ll.c@iatior.
a81 tul 6..
510 Ir.ulue - Liabilj'ty
520 DuGr a Eeea

530 Pubnc.tionr- ld.paFa
550 Trlrl n irburreGnt
551 trrininE t Educatioa
590 r,rt. 8..
605 offic. srppli.!
611 Cot,i.! l,Liat.nece

615 crsr rritinE
520 soltr... - N.,
621 Soltrar ra.int.n nc€ E6G!

810 Bond P.yEnt!
&co6t rotal:

0t
?r
os

0t
12t

50r
0t

0t
0$

ot

5t
0t

AccoEt croup Totrl
12000 Arblic Sef.ty

a2O0O Public S.fety
900 Public Salety

rccout tot.I

19,401.21 19,80r.21 33?,045 _ 00 337, 0{5.00 3L7.210 -79 5r

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

125.00
1.25. OO

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

0.00 000 125.00 125.00 125.00 0$acc@t GrouP rotal:



1L/12/2a
L3 | 23: s2

CIIY OE DONNEIIY

StateGnt of Erp.nditure - Budgrt v! . Act@I RqDrt
Fot the a.counting P..iod: LO / 21

5o!6
810oc

Fsd accoet Object YTD

Origin.I Aw:iI..bIe *
aPProPriation cdeitted

43000 Public lroatt
t3a0o llater syst@

a33 R.Fir! E l.lirt to taatea
{34 EquiP. Xlintti.ance
a 62 Ch4ia1.
463 tual1 tool! sd !uF,pli.! for tlatc!
550 re.t.
?00 crpit.l lrylov@.t!
710 lletet EquiF.nt EEchas.d

&count lot.l:

0.00
0.00

a1a.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

t14.60

0.00
0.00

{14.60
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00

a1a.60

50,000.00
7,500.00
7,500.00
5,250.00
2,25O.OO

10.000.00
5,000.00

8?,500.00

50,000.00
7,500.00
7.500.00
5,250_00
2,25O. OO

10,000. o0

5.000.00
8?,500 _ 00

51 TIATER

52 SE'ER

50, oo0. o0

7,500.00
7,085.a0
5,250.00
2,25O.0O

10.000.00
5.000.00

8?.045.10

0t
o*

0$

0i
0t

41{ .60 {14. 60 8?,500.00 8?,500.00 87,085.40 0i

41000 @{EII GOVERNXEI{T

{1010 P.r.osel
110 Office lcag..
111 coucil ll.9..
112 u.yor i .9!!
11,5 Yate. a s.r..t lagE.
210 aealtrt
211 virion
220 social s.curlty/L.(Lic.te
230 PERSI

250 UneqrlotrEnt h.ur&ce
260 lorher. Co.tFn..tion
290 D€nt.l,

lccount totr.l

3a3 - 9rl

60.00
20.00
85.85
19.92
0.83

39.00
58.93
2.38
0.00

2 .58

662.43

343.9i1

60- 00

20.00

E5.8s
18.92

0.83
3r.00
58.93
2.38
o_ 00

2_58

652.43

4,940.00
720.00

2{0.00
1.391.00

995.00
60.00

92?.00
1,785. OO

59.00
132.OO

145.00
11,39{ .00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

102,171 .00
102, 171,00

102,1?1_ 00

102,1?1.00
102,1?1.00
102,171.00

&count GrouP Total
Fund rotal

0.00
20,214. Al

0.00
20.2La.8\

102,1?1 .00

526,8{1.00
102,171.00
525,8a1.00

102,1?1.00
506,522 . L9

0t

4,9/t0.00
720.00

240.00
1,391.00

9t5.00
50.00

921.OO

1, ?85.00
59.00

132.00

145_00

11,39a.00

8*

8$

6t
5*

3t

ot
27

6t

41100 a&inilt..tion
310 Aldit a Acc@tiDg g.aic..
320 Attoa.y/r-9lL aa!
340 Contiact Lbo!
416 El.ctric r c..
435 Equipnt L.r. P.taEt
437 Ielephon., t l.cmicatton!
481 Euel ca!
510 ttrasruc. - Li.bility
520 D@! a F..t
530 Arblic.tion.- x.YrtrEF!
541 tlorthly S.rIc. agreenr-tal3D

0.00
0.00
0.00
6.89
0.00

18.42

0.00
280.35

0.00
0.00

8,976.00

0t

0t
3t
ot
9t
0t

50r
0t
0t
6t

0.00
0.00
0.00
5.89
0.00

!9.12
0.00

280.35
0.00
0.00

8.976.00

ao5.o0
10, OOO. O0

750.00
250.00

1,000.00
200.00

50.00
562.00
30.00
50.00

1a0.000.00

405.00
10,000.0o

750.00
250.00

1, O0o. o0

200.00
50_00

552.00
30.00
50.00

140,000.00

405.00
10,000. o0

750.00

243.11
1,000 _ 00

181.58

50.00

281.55
30.00
50,00

131,02{ _ 00

&cout GrouP lotal :

a9000

49999 D.pEci.tion Dq.nte
910 D.pEci.tio.

&cout total:

4,595_06

660-00
220 . OO

1,305 _ r5
945.06
59.17

488.00
L,125.07

55.62
132.00

L12.42

10,731.57



LL/L2/2.
13 r23:52

cttY oF Dorl{Btr.l
st.t@rt of &q)€nditule - Budg.t vr. Actual Feport

ro! th. lccounting Period: lO / 21

Pagtr: 6 o! 6

B€Po!L tD: B100c

Fun<t Accout object YID

Aw.iI.bI. *
rgp&prirtio. coEitted

52 SEIiER

150.00

150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,000.00

156,897.0O

150.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,000.00

156,89?.00

0t

6t

0.00
10.96
0.00
0.00

53.25
0.00

9,355.8?

0.00
10.96

0_ 00

0.00
63.25

0_ 00

9,355_87

150.00
139.0t
150.00
100.00
986.75

2,000.00
117,5{1_13

&co6t Group tot.1
t9000

{9999 D.p.eciation E.pcn..
910 D€preciatioD

&colnt total

10,018.30 10, 018. 3o 168,291.00 168,291.00 L59,272.10 6r

0t

5t
Acco6t Gtoup total

a6d tottf
0.00

10,018.30

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

33,535.00
33,535.00

33,535.00
33,535.00

33.535.00
33,535. O0

0.00
10.014.30

33,535.00
201,825.00

33,535. O0

20L,425. OO

33,535.00
191,807. ?0

65 DA.RK5/N.ECRE'ATION - DES

41000 GETEXII GOVERTO|ENI

41100 ldlni8tlation
341 P8! rhn Cb.!gE!

Acco6t tot.l

r.coont GrouP rot.l
a\rnd aot.l

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500 _ 00

2,500. o0

2,500.00
2,500.00

0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500 _ 00

2, 500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

60,o42 .42 60,O12.12 2,r18,145.OO 2,r4A,7a6.OO 2.088, ?03.58

0*

3t

605 offic. Suppli.!
511 Copier rliaintenanc.
614 Pottaqe
520 softra.e - Net
621 Softvale Yaint.nanc. r..!
810 Bo.d Pa!@lt!

Accout aotal:



lL/12/24
L2.33 t a1

CITY OF DONNEIIY

Pryrou s@ry For P.y.oII! tt6 !O/31/2A to t1,/t1/21

Tot.I fo. PayEoll Ch.ck!

!of2
P13o

cot{P

aoL
,r001

J002

J003

.r005

J009

J01{
J015

rtc
REG

srcx

ItouEs

ItouBs

EOI'RS

HOURS

8ouRs

HOURS

HOURS

HOUA,S

HOUiS

HOURS

HOUR,s

HOUR.s

HOURS

(c6q tt-c ured)
(lou.lay Pay)

(ROrDaStttEEt)

(P rks)
(IrrEB @RrtoR)
(snor, nee\rtI.)
(arRPoRr)

(EQUIP l.rIXI)
(saoP/otrtcE)
(xryor E cj'ty council)

(sict lia)
(vacltioa tie q.cd)

@oss P t
NEI PAY

DEIIIAI, INS

EIt
IIE,AITII INS

IDIITO SIt
XEDIC,IRE

PERSI

PERSI CIIOICE 
'O

PERSI-3

socrM sEcutat!
UNET,PL. lllslrR.
vlsrol
ID IIRST BANX

JP raORrCr CtllSE

IITERIIXG SAVTNc

uuPovr
US BANi

FITISIT BTS'

PENS BASE

soc sEc ErsE

I'III BASE

rc ansE

1.00
8.00

209.00
13.00

163.50
10.50
22 .50

7 .50
26.00

t00.00
128.50
28.00
22.50

18, 57?. 51

13, 385.31
0.00

1,312.9L
0.00

954.00
269.36

L,271 .13
150.00
46.46

1,151.82
0.00
0.00

5,051. /t9

1, O00.00

2,433 . L5

2,927 _ 84

5?3.83
17,10{ .40
18,577.61
11,917 .6L
18,577.61
,6,911.51
18,577.61

24 .84

223.60
5,349.62

37 9. 06

1,243.19
33{ - 11

511_11

218.01
562 .20

1, 600 _ O0

3,591.58
781.31

558.62

0.00
0.00

80.00
0.00

1,530.00
0.00

269.36

2,r23.31
0.00

80.88
1,151.62

72.t|
26.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

lotll Pryaou Er<pGnla (Cro.. P.y + Eryroy.r Cont.ilntiotrr):
5.333.87

23, 911. !8

Pay.ou gh.ct. Prw. out .

P.yfou Cb.ct. Il.ucd
P.yroU Ch.cir n d.ecd
PlyEo1l Ch.cL. Out.t.ndinq
El.ctsonlc ch.ct.

93,212 . OO

9r,613. O0

s3,212.OO

$4,6i13.00
s23,386. 51



a1/L2/21
12:33:45

CIAY OF DONNEI-TY

P.y.olr sr.,!t''@ry For Pay!61I! ftd ro/3!/21 to rr/t1/21
P.9!: 2 ol 2

R.port ID: P130

C.!.i.d Fodlld
Frd P..wi@. lonth

Diffe.ene Liab Accoat
Deductions Acc4.d

Social Security

Ftt
IDISO SIT
PERSI

DENTII. INS

EEII,IB INS

vrsrc'f
PERSr CSOTCE 40

PERSI-3

2,3O3 _ 6a

538 - 72

1?.14
0.00

1.312.91
95a.00

3,398.10
80.00

1,530.00
26.00

150.00
129 .36

2,427 .94
s67.80
1,10 - 16

3,480.50
813_95

|,25L. 02

292.56
212 .60

?18.1{
519.00

80.00
1,530.00

2 5.00

2, O2A.2A

1,371. O0

3.39E.10
150.00

3,060.00
52.00

150.00
129.36

21702

21702

2t7L3
21700

21701

21703

21,101

2L706

2!105
2L105

2L101

2L701

ror.l D.d. Lo,525.11 7.1a1.a5 111.643.30

d.* C.rried Fotu rd co1@ only colncl ia rID.t tu for @!.ent Ftlod

3,023.32

1,403.51
965.00



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-38

Meeting Date llll8l2024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Design Review - 263 Halferty Street
(2024-DR-1)

Departmeul Approvols lnitiols Oiginotot

SuDporler
Mayor / Council
ClerUTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: n,/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Design Review for proposed project a|263 Halferty Street.

New two-story mixed-use building with office on first floor and living on second floor, existing home to

remain.

City Planning Consultant Mark Butler. review attached.

RECOMlVENDED ACTIOn*:

Review, Approve or Deny, Design Review 2024-DR-l 263 Halferty Street

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY
DESI(;N REVIEW S'TAFF REPORT

Per Donnelly City Code (DCC) Section 18.135.030 B Procedures

"The city council shall reviev' the application v'ithout a public hearing and will approw. approve
u ith condilions or modifications, or deny the application v'ithin l 5 davs of lhe revietr. "

See attached cover letter, site plan and elevations

Staff Analysis

The applicant is proposing to construct a new two-story mixed-use building with a 631-sqaure
foot office on the lower floor and a 677-square foot apartment on the second floor. Both floors
have separate entrances.

There is an existing home on the property which is just under 1,O00-square feet according to the
applicant's representative. The Valley County web site and assessors records details indicate that
a manufactured home is on the property.

The subject property is zoned "Central Business District" and the office, apartment and single-
family home uses are permitted within this zoning designation.

Criterial for review is orovided for within DCC Section I 8.135.050 Criteria for Review- as

[ollo$s: {StafTcommenls in repular text)

The ci4, ctnncil shall use the.following criteriu in evaluating applications for design review

A. The siting of proposed buildings, improrements. signs and fences. and other structures
vhich may impacl adjacent properties.

It is stafls opinion that there is no negative impact to adjacent property.

ADDRESS: 263HALFERTYSTREET

Rocrn Maomon/AAKR PnoppnrrEs LLC
2808 W. Cnoorro SucrCounr
EAGLE, Io,rso 83616
Pnoxr: 208-859-1120

DESCRIPTION: NTw Two-SToRY MIxtrD-USE BUILDINC WITH OFFICE ON

FIRST FLOORAND LIVING QUARTERS ON SECOND FLOOR.

ExISTING HOME TO REMAIN.

REPRESENTEDBY: Srpvnlocxwooo
Puoxr: 503-473-9967

FILE NUMBER: 2024-DR-01

APPLICANT:

Pase I of4



B. The proposed improvements are sited to meet the driveway and parking standards of
Chapter l8.90DCC. Unobstructed access .fbr emergency vehicles, snowplow,s and
similar seryice yehicles is provided and is appropriate.for the size ol the dewlopment.

The code allows the home and apartment to be calculated at 1.5 space each due to
the "multi-family" definition. That would require three spaces.

The code would require the office to have 1.26 spaces rounded to two. But due
to the mix ofuses. four spaces total should be allowed as proposed. The surface
ofall parking areas should be asphalt or concrete.

The trailer is required to have two parking spaces. The applicant plans to remove
the lrailer at some time in the luture. Until the trailer is removed the applicant
should be required to provide a minimum 20-foot rvide by 20-foot-deep gravel
parking area on site at the north side ofthe property for parking for the residents
of the trailer. Asphalt or concrete is required lbr parking areas, but the code
allows the Council to grant a waiver ifjustified. It is stafls opinion that a waiver
isjustified because the trailer is temporary use according to the applicant.

C. Adequale snow storage is provided. lf ol/-site sno\t storage is proposed. the designated
area shqll provide adequate drainage to dccommodate the snow. The applicant shall
provide written etidence thal the snow storage will be permitted at the proposed site.

The applicant states that, "Snow will be stored on the N and NE comer ofthe lot
in the grass area."

D. The siting ofproposed improvements minimizes interference u,ith natural drainage and is
designed to be contained on site.

E. All proposed signs are designed and located according the standards of Article Il of
Chapter 18.95 DCC and are consistent with the architectural charocter ofthe structures.

No signs are proposed.

F. Building design includes y'eather protection that preyents t)ater flom dripping or snow
from sliding onto pedestrian or vehicle areas or onto adjacent properties.

It is stafls opinion that this oiterion is being complied with.

G. The architectural style is that of Pioneer Victorian, according to the Donnelly
comprehensive plan. Examples ofthe style can be found in Roseberry.

Staffdefers to Council regarding architectural style.

H. Building walls which are exposed to streets are designed proportionally to human scale
through the use of stepped building walls. windovs, balconies. mixture of materials,
texlures and color, or other architectural means.

Staffdefers to Council regarding architectural elements.

Page 2 of4

It is stafls opinion lhat this criterion is being complied with.



L Fences and screens are designed to be consistent with the architectural character

No fences are proposed

J. The site plan provides for safe and uninhibited pedestrian traflic.

It is stalfs opinion that this criterion is being complied with.

K. Lighting ol the site and structures cc.tmplies with DCC 18.30.070 and all improvements
are designed to minimize light and sound emanating to olher properties.

lt is stafls opinion that this criterion is being complied with.

L. Areas not used lbr buildings. parking areas. or other improvemenls are lundscaped.

The applicant states that. "Landscaping will include rock and flower beds on the

east and \yest of the building to match the existing building. 4 to 6 bushes on

each side of the building will be planted. The grass area on the north of the
existing building will be maintained. The pine tree on the SE corner ofthe lot
will be maintained as well.

M. Any portion of a self-storage/m ini-storqge building that faces a streel or property line
shall be prohibited Jiom utilizing metal siding and shall utilize materials, as to be

determined bt,the city council, that do not portrqy the stdrk utilitarian look oJ metal
siding.

NOT APPLICABLE

Staff Recommendation

If City Council chooses to approve the application staff recommends that the approval include the

following conditions, along with any other conditions the Council deems necessary:

l All documents and plans submitted by the applicant are incorporated herein by reference. Plans

dated l0-25-24 with revision stamp I 0-3 I -24.

2. The Staffreport is incorporated herein b-v" reference

3. Four parking spaces shall be provided, and the parking spaces and parking drive area shall be

asphalt or concrete.

4. Until the trailer is removed provide a minimum 2O-foot wide by 2O-foordeep gravel parking area

on site at the north side ofthe propertv for parking for the residents ofthe trailer.

5. Snow shall be stored on the N and NE corner ofthe lot in the grass area.

6. Prior to issuance of a building permit the applicant shall submit a landscape plan showing the
stated improvements proposed by the applicant as follows, "Landscaping will include rock and
flower beds on the east and west ofthe building to match the existing building. 4 to 6 bushes on
each side ofthe building will be planted. The grass area on the north of the existing building will
be maintained. The pine tree on the SE comer of the lot will be maintained as well."

Pase 3 of4



7. A building permit is required, and all applicable Donnelly City Codes shall otherwise be
complied with.

Mark L. Butler November 14. 2024
DateMark L. Butler, l,and Use Consultant

City of Donnelly

Page 4 of4

Submitted bv:



CrrrorDoxrglv
DESIGNREVEWAPPUCMON

Appl lcation Ch6ckllst: ffo be comPleaed Clty ol Stafl Only)

tr
tr
tr
tr
o
o
tr
tr
E
o
tr
tr
tr
tr
o
o
o
o
D
o
o

Complsted Application Coversheet
Comploted D€sign Review Application
Design Review Fee ($330-00 plus 1 1.00 per unit)
Proof oI Legal lnterest ln the Subjecl Property
Plan of the Proposed Slte
Plan Showing All Exterior Elevalions (separate from Proposed Site Plan)

Landscape Plan
Snow Slorage plan and/or snow storage Calculalions
Parking Phn
Drainag€ Plan
Lighting Plan
Signage Plan and/or design
Fencss and screen design
Eighl (8) Copies of Application
One (1) Electronic Copy oI Applicalion and Drawing

Decision of Commisslon (Appove, APprove With Modifications or Deny)

Date to be Heard by Commission:
Date Received By Whom; 

- 

(lnitials)

Oate to be Re-Heard by Commission

c tca

Applicant (print):

Mailing Address:

city,'C'5L

/L ..'/L/drfi.* rf*t* .'/r'..r
zt0tr tr -Cruob.g SIiZLCl str""t ndd..r*

Sutc: E-Zip Code: 3 c Contact Name and Title:

Alt. Phone:

Proof Of t egal Interest In Subject Property t4) A f.',.ta.

Description of Proposed U*.: O FF (e

E-mail.aakr f 'oSt"fi.rQ 9^o tl.an

ll4tlC- o u-_

List of Attachments to Appllcation pursuant to Chapter l8 of the Donnelly Zoning Ordinance (r'.e., Site Plan, Exterior
Elevations, Landscape Plan, Snow Storage Plan, Parking Plan, Lighting Plan, Signage Plan, Fencing Plan elc.):

Submitted By

Signature:

Dcsign Rcview Applicatioh

'l itle: f)ale: /a 7

t

pnon ,?-tB -t51I(b

76,orr'-



Design Review Application

Additional lnformation

The plan for the proposed site is to build a small addition to the building that already
exists. The addition will be to the south and will include parking spaces for the new

addition. Parking is already in place north of the existing building. The new building will

hold 3 offices on the ground floor and a one bedroom, one bath unit on the 2"0 floor that
will be used as a long term rental.

Landscaping will include rock and flower beds on the east and west of the building to
match the existing building. 4 to 6 bushes on each side of the building will be planted.

The grass area on the north of the existing building will be maintained. The pine tree on

the SE corner of the lot will be maintained as well.

Snow will be stored on the N and NE corner of the lot in the grass area.

I don't believe a drainage plan is necessary, the lot is level and rain and snow will be
absorbed into the property. We are not planning any exterior lighting other than safety
lighting at each entry of the building. No signs are planned on the property. At this
point we are not planning to build a fence.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-39

Meeting Date I lll8l24

169 Half'erty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
Origin l|t

Sutrt orler

Deportmenl .-lpprowls

Mayor / Counc il
ClerVTreasurer
Public Works

Design Review - 126 Soulh Mtin Street
(2024-DR-2)

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FLTNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Design Review for proposed project at 126 South Main Street.

Neu 5,200 square foot retail convenience store with underground tanks and fuel service u'ith canopy'.

City Ptanning Consultant Mark Butler, review attached.

S LI M IIIARY STATE ilI ENT:

Revie*,, Approve or Deny, Design Reviex' 2024-DR-2 126 South Main Steet

R E C O,I I,II E,\' D E D,1 C T I O,\' :

NIETIfiTTI? I
t,

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY
DESIGN REVIEW STAFF REPORT

Per Donnelly City Code (DCC) Section I 8. I35.030 B Procedures:

"The citlt council shall reviett the application v,ithout a public hearing and v'ill approte. approve
rr'ith conditions or modifications. or deny the application within I5 days of the review'. '

See attached cover letter, site plans dated as revised 10-31-24 (Showing the 20-foot rear setback) and

elevations.

Staff Analvsis

The applicant is proposing a 5,200 square foot retail convenience store with fuel service. fuel
island canopy and underground tanks. Full access is proposed along Roseberry Road with right-
in/righlout only on Main Street (Highway 55). Building and canopy signage is proposed. A
monument sign is proposed aI the intersection, but no monument signage elevations have been
provided.

The subject property is zoned "C- Commercial" and the Convenience Store with Fuel Service use
is permitted within this zoning designation.

Criterial for review is nrovided for within DCC Section I8.135.050Criteria for Revieu,- as

follows: (Staffcomments in resular text)

The city council shall use the follov'ing criteria in evaluating appltcations for design review

A. The siting of proposed buildings. improyements, sigtu and fences, and other structures
which may impact adjacent properties.

ADDRESS: 126 S Main Street (Highway 55)

Paige Connair & Nicolette Womack
Kimley-Horn
1100 West Idaho Street, Suite 210
Boise, Idaho 83701

DESCRIPTION: 5,200 SQUARE F0OT RETAIL COTWENIENCE STORE WITH
FUEL SERVICE, FUEL ISLAND CANOPY AND UNDERGROUND

TANKS

Paige Connair & Nicolette Womack
Paige - 208-510-6289
Paige - paige.connair@kimley-horn.com

FILE NUMBER: 2024-DR-02

APPLICANT:

REPRESENTED BY:
PHONE:
EMAIL:

Page t of4



It is staffs opinion thal, with a fence installed as required by the City Council as

a part of the Alcohol Waiver, and plans submitted to show the monument sign
will not block vehicular visibility at the intersection, there is no negative impact
to adjacent property.

B. The proposed improvements are sited to meet the driveu,a! and parking standards of
Chapter 18.90 DCC. Unobstructed access for emergency whicles, snowplows and
similar service vehicles is provided and is appropriate for the size oJ the development.

C. Adequate snoi'storage is prottided lf off+ite sno\t storage is proposed. the designated
area shall provide adequate drainage to accommodale lhe snov'. The applicant shall
provide written evidence thqt the snow storage will be permitted at the proposed site.

The applicant's plans shou that snow will be stored at the northwest comer ofthe
site within the area identified as "Seasonal RV Parking".

D. The siting ofproposed improvements minimizes interference hith natural drainage and is
designed to be contained on site.

E. All proposed signs are designed and located according the standurds of Article ll o/'
Chapter 18.95 DCC and are consistent y'ilh the architectural character ofthe structures.

It is staffs opinion that the building and canopy signage shown meets city
requirements.

Staff defers to Council regarding the architectural look of the signage.

No monument signage details have been submitted. A separate permit should be
required for the monument sign. The applicant should provide elevations
sho*ing the architectural elements and dimensions of the monument sign and a

site plan that shows the sign will not block sight visibility for drivers looking
south from Roseberry Road.

F. Building design includes v)eather proteclion thal preyents v'ater from dripping or snow

from sliding onlo pedestrian or vehicle areas or onto adjacent properties.

It is stalT.s opinion that this criterion is being complied with.

G. The architectural style is that of Pioneer Victoriqn, according to the Donnelly
comprehensire plan. Exanples of the style can be found in Roseberry.

H. Building walls v,hich are exposed to streets are designed proportionally to human scale

through the use of stepped building walls. windo,'vs, balconies. mixture of materials,
textures and color. or olher architeclural means.

Staffdefers to Council regarding architectural elements

Page 2 of4

It is stafls opinion that this criterion is being complied with except for DCC Section
18.90.020(fl). The fence required trv Council rvill assure compliance rvith this code
section.

It is stafls opinion that this criterion will be complied with.

Staffdefers to Council regarding architectural st-vle.



L Fences qnd screens are designed to be consistenl with the qrchitecturel charucter

The required fencing is not shown on the submitted plans. Fence construction
details should be submitted to the Cit1' fbr approval in rvriting b) the Cit)
Planning ConsultaDt prior to city acceptance of building permit application.

K. Lighting of the site and structures complies vith DCC 18.30.070 and all improvements
are designed to minimize light and sound emanating to other properties.

It is staff s opinion that this criterion is being complied with.

L. Areas not used for buildings, parking areas, or other improvements are landscaped.

) Overall plant material type, qualiry and size meets standard practices and is

appropriate for the growing climate.
) All non-building and non-hardscape areas have appropriale groundcovers

detailed with appropriate installation detai ls.
) As a general standard practice, any design submitted by a professionally licensed

firm in the State of ldaho, by state code, should be stamped by the design
professional responsible for the work.

M. Any portion of a se(-storage/mini-storage building that faces a streel or property line
shall be prohibited from utilizing metal siding and shall utilize materials. as to be
determined by the city council, that do not porlray the stark utilitarian look of metal
siding.

NOT APPLICABLE

Stalf Recommendation

If City Council chooses to approve the application staff reconrmends that the approval include the
follorving conditions. along with any other conditions the Councildeems necessary:

l. All docurnents and plans submitted by the applicant are incorporated herein by reference. Plans
dated as revised l0-3 l-24 (Showing the 20-foot rear setback) are the applicable plans.

2. The Staff report is incorporated herein by reference

3. Install fencing as required with the city approved alcohol waiver. Fence construction details to be
approved in writing by the City Planning Consultant prior to city acceptance of building permit
application. The fence shall be constructed prior to issuance ofa certificate ofoccupancy

4. Snow shall be stored at the northwest corner ofthe site within the area identified as "Seasonal RV
Parking".

Page 3 of4

J. The site plan prorides./br safb and uninhibited pede.\tridn tra/lic.

No sidewalks along the public right of way are shown. Revised plans should be
submitted to the city for Planning and Engineering approval showing the
construction of curb, gutter and l0-foot-wide concrete sidewalk along Main
Street (Highway 55) and a 5-foot-wide asphalt pathway along Roseberry Road.



5. A separate building permit shall be required for the monument sign. The applicant shall provide
elevations and a site plan for city review showing the architectural elements and dimensions of
the monument sign and showing that sign will not block sight visibility lor drivers looking south
from Roseberr-v Road.

6. Revised plans shall be submitted to the city for Planning and Engineering approval showing the
construcliolr ofcurb, gutter and l0-foot-wide concrete sidewalk long Main Street (Highway 55)
and a 5-foot-wide asphalt pathway along Roseberry Road. and said improvements shall be

constructed prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy

7. A building permit is required, and all applicable Donnelly City Codes shall otherwise be

complied with.

Submitted by:

Mark L. Butler
Mark L. Butler. Land Use Consultant
City of Donnelly

November 14. 2024

Date

Page 4 of4



CTTYoFDoNNEIY
DesrcNREYEwApu;canoN

Application Checklisli (To be completed By City of Donnelly Staff Only)
tr
tr
o
tr
tr
tr
D
D
tr
D
tr
tr
D
tr
D
D
D
tr
D
tr
tr

Completed Application Coversheet
Completed Design Review Application
Design Review Fee ($330.00 plus 1 1.00 per unit)
Proof of Legal lnterest ln the Subiect Property
Plan of the Proposed Site
Plan Showing All Exterior Elevations (separate from Proposed Site Plan)
Landscape Plan
Snow Storage plan and/or snow storage Calculations
Parking Plan
Drainage Plan
Lighting Plan
Signage Plan and/or design
Fences and screen design

Eight (8) Copies of Application
One ('l ) Electronic Copy of Application and Drawing

Date Received By Whom: _ (lnitials)
Date to be Heard by Commission
Date to be Re-Heard by Commission
Decision of Commission (Approve, Approve With Modifications or Deny)

Aoolicant lnformation (To comoleted bv Aoolicant)

Applicant (print): Paige Connair & Nicolette Womack

Mailing Addrecs 1100 W. ldaho St., Suite 210 s treet Address: Same As [4ailing

City State: lD Zip code.83702 Contact Name and Title: Paige Connair, CivilEngineer. Boise

Phone: 208-510-6289 Alt. Phone: 208-207-U77

Proof Of Legal Interest In Subject Property See attached Purchase and Sale Agreemenl (PSA)

Description of Propo sed U(e. P.oposed fuel/convenience store consistjng of a 5,200 SF building, live (5) Multi'Purpose Dispensers

List of Attachments to Application pursuant to Chapter I8 of the Donnelly Zoning Ordinance (r.e., Site Plan, Exterior
Elevations. Landscape Plan, Snow Storage Plan. Parking Plan. Lighting Plan, Signage Plan, Fencing Plan elc):
Site Plan (Signage & Parking shown), Bderior Elevations, Snow Slorage Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, Preliminary crading &

Submitted Bv . Nicolette Womack

Zrn-u" Z/;r,azlSignature:

DesrBn Re!res Apphcalron

Title.Planner Datf'. 10t23t2024

[]-mail. paige.connair@kimley horn com

and three (3) Underground Fuel Tanks.

Drainage Plan, Projecl Narralive. and Purchase and Sale Agreement



Kimley )) Horn

Oclohet 23. 2024

City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

REi Circle K Design Review Request

On behalf of Carcle K, we are submitting an application for Design Review approval. The site is located
near the intersection of Main Street and Roseberry Road, addressed 126 S Main Street and identified
as parcel number RPD00000150766. Existing on site is a single-family home which will be removed.

The Future Land Use Map designates the site as Central Business District, and the property is zoned
'Commercial (C)'within which service station is a permitted use. The site plan included shows a 5,200
square foot retail store with underground tanks and five pump spaces. 22 parking spaces (1 ADA and
5 RV) will be provided. Full access is proposed along Roseberry Rd with righlin/right-out only on Main

Street. A monument sign is proposed at the intersection corner. Conceptual Elevations and materials

are included which include the fuel canopy as well.

Agency requirements will be fully met and submitted for your review and comment as the project

continues. lnitial meetings indicate that agencies are in alignment and agreement for the proposed
project; however, as additional needs arise, they will be mitigated and incorporated in the project

design. The engineering, archatectural, and construction practices will be implemented with the
professional standard of care.

We greatly appreciate your time and review of our application submittal. ln accordance wilh the
submittal checklists, we are submitting electronically with all required information. Should you have any
questions, please contact me at Nicolette.Womack@kimlev-horn.com.

Sincerely,

Z""qZA, Z/anazz
Nicolette Womack. AICP
Planner

1100 W ldaho Street, Suite 210, Boise, lD 83702 208-207-8/77



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB24-40
Meeting Date ll/18/24

169 Halfefty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Request for Flootlploin Administrator Consulting
Service

Deparlmenl Appnvals Inititls Origi,tutot

SupDorter
Mayor / Council
Clerlc/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General

TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the Conlract with South Beck & Baird (SBB), and Authorize Mayor to sign

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUBJECT:

Contract between the City of Donnelly and South Landscape Architecture, P.C. dba South Beck & Baird
(SBB). reuriting the floodplain ordinance and related regulations to meet current standards.



AGREEMENT

for

FLOODPLAIN ADMINI STRATOR C ONSULTING SERVICES

Between

SOUTH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C. dba SOUTH BECK & BAIRD (SBB)

and

CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO November 12,2024 DRAFT

This Agreernent is made and entered into behveen the City of Donnelly ("OWNER") and SBB through its

Principal ("CONTRACTOR") this _ day of 2024

In consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree as

follou's:

I. SCOPEOF SERVICES

During the term of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to OWNER, services associated with the

implementation of Donnely City Code, Chapter 18.80, Flood Hazard Overlay District (FH). Such services

shall be performed by individuals as employees or independent contractors ofthe CONTRACTOR and not

as employees of the OWNER.

], TERNl

The Agreemenl shall commence on December 1,2024. and shall end on September 30, 2025, unless

extended by motion of the City Counciland agreed to by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR will perform
services with due and responsible diligence consistenl with sound professional practices. Any services
identified by Task Order are expected to be completed by CONTRACTOR, even ifthe date of completion
will extend past September 30,2025.

3. COSTS

3.1. Basic Services. As compensation for Basic Services to be performed by CONTRACTOR, the

OWNER will pay CONTRACTOR for services as follows:
$250.00 for each hour with any work to be approved in writing by the OWNER prior to
commencement of such work. See Basic Services Task List attached.

3.2. Additional Services. The CONTRACTOR shall not take any action hereunder which could cause

the amount for which OWNER would be obligated to CONTRACTOR to exceed costs defined

herein. However, that this sum may be increased or decreased from year to year by the OWNER
if additional services are required or the scope of work is adjusted for any reason, through an

Addendum to this Agreement.

3.3. Reimbursable Expenses. The OWNER shall pay for items as Reimbursable Expenses if the items

have had previous approval. At no time shall the CONTRACTOR purchase any items without
prior approval. or the item shall be deemed as non-reimbursable, and the CONTRACTOR shall be

responsible for the payment. Prior approval shall be made through the Treasurer's Office.

Page 1 of 4



3.4. lnvoice and Payment. CONTRACTOR will submit invoices by the 25th of each month. OWNER
will make payment within 30 calendar days of the invoice date. CONTRACTOR shall keep

accurate records of services rendered and provide detailed invoices to OWNER.

4. OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION

All deliverables resulting from this Agreement, including hard and digital copies of information, data,

mapping. graphics. exhibits and other documents, are the properg" of the OWNER. The CONTRACTOR
shall not reuse or modify said deliverables without the OWNER'S uritten permission.

5. TERMINATION

The OWNER and CONTRACTOR may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice

thereoi If terminated by OWNER, CONTRACTOR shall be paid by the OWNER for the portion of the
uork completed prior to termination.

6. MODIFICATIONS

The OWNER may request to modifo this Agreement at any time and OWNER and CONTRACTOR shall
agree to an equitable adjustment in cost and schedule.

7. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Should a dispute arise, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree to negotiate all disputes between them in good

faith for a period of thirty (30) calendar days from the date the dispute is raised in writing by either the
OWNER or CONTRACTOR.

lF the parties fail to resolve the dispute through negotiation, then prior to litigation the dispute shall be

decided through non-binding mediation or other mutually agreed alternate dispute resolution technique, the

fees and expenses of which shall be split equally. This Agreement shall be govemed by the laws ofthe State

of Idaho.

8. SUSPENSION OF SERVICES

If the OWNER suspends services of the CONTRACTOR for any reason for more than thirty (30) days. the

OWNER and the CONTRACTOR shall agree to an equitable adjustment in cost and schedule.

9. INSI 
'RANCE

CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth below. CONTRACTOR shall cause

OWNER to be listed as an additional insured on any applicable general liability insurance policy canied
by CONTRACTOR

Page 2 ot 4



Workers' Compensation

General Liabitity
Each occurrence (Bodity lnjury
and Property Damage)

Genera I Aggregate

Automobite Liabitity
Combined Singte Limit (Bodity

lnjury and Property Damage)

Professio na t Lia bitity
Each Ctaim Made

Annuat Aggregate

Statutory

$50,000

$50,000

$ soo,ooo

$l,ooo,ooo
$1,000,000
$1,ooo,ooo

Errors and Omissions $1,ooo,ooo

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date

first above written.

OWNF,R: CITY OF DONNELLY CONTRACTOR: SOUTH LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURE, P.C., dba SOUTH BECK &
BAIRD

B1'

Susan Dorris, Mayor John D. Roters. Principal

Address: 169 Halferty S. Donnelly, lD, 836 I 5 Address: 2002 S. Vista Ave., Boise, ID, 83705

B_"-

Page 3 of 4



PROFFESIONAL FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATION CONSULTATION SERVICES

SCOPE OF WORK

BASIC SERVICES TASK LIST

I . Assist with providing information associated with inquiries about the Flood Hazard Overlay District
(FH)

2. Assist with the review of Flood Hazard Development Permits.

3. Assist with Flood Hazard Overlay District (FH) code amendments.

4. Attend meetings as required.

a. Prepare information for meetings.
b. Prepare to discuss issues and ramifications ofdecisions.

5. Interpret and apply Donnelly City Code. Chapter 18.80. and State la$ as interpreted for enforcement
ofthe requirements associated with development rvithin the Flood Hazard Overlay District (FH).

6. Other duties as assigned.

7. Work to be under the direct supervision ofthe Planning Services Consultant. with other
communications to come through the Mayor. C iry" Clerk or City Attomey only.

Page 4 of 4



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB24-41
MeetingDate llll8l2024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Request to Approve 2025 City Calendor

Deporlment Approvals lnitials 0riginalor

Suppottet

Mayor / Council
('lerk,''l'reasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review 2025 City Ca lenda r

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Review and Approve 2025 City Calendar

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETINGDATE ACTION



Crrr or DoNNELLY ,,o2J
January February March April

SMT

567
12 t3 L4

rslzr
zolza

FS
34
10 11

17 18

24 25

31

w
T
8

15

22

29

T

2

9

16

23

30

SMTWTFS
1

SMTWTF SMTWTFS
t2345

6 7 A 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

zo lzz 23 24 zs 26

27 28 29 30

s
1

d234567 8

910 11 t2 t3 L4 15

roIrats202t22
zzazs 26 27 28

June

234567
IMPORTANT DATES 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

rolre rs202t22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

JulyMay

'r *Office Will Be Closed**

Jan 01 New Year's Day

lan 20 M L King Day

Feb 17 Presidents' Day

May 26 Memorial Day

Jun 19 lu neteenth

lul 04 Independence

Sep 01 Labor Day

Oct 13 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 27 Thanksgiving

Dec 25 Christmas

September October November December

SM

45
Lt 72

18I
2sa

FS
23
910
L6 t7
23 24

30 31

T

6

13

20

27

w

7

74

2t
28

T
1

I
15

22

29

SMTWTFS
L234567
8 910 11 12 13 14

rslrzre!zozr
22 23 24 25 26 27 2A

29 30

SMTWTFS
r z:ls

6 7 A 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

zolzz 23 24 2s 26

27 28 29 30 37

10 11 12 13 14 15 15

tt ltg 20 2L 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

strtTwTFs
r2

3456789

SM TWTFS
23456
9 10 11 12 1378

r+!rorzLBrszo
2L 22 23 24 25 26 27

2A 29 30

SMT

567
tzlt+
rglzr
26 27 2a

FS
34
10 11

t7 ta
24 25

31

w
1

8

15

22

29

T
2

9

16

23

30

SMTWTFS
I

2345678
g rol12 13 14 1s

rslrs ts202L22
23 24 2s zslze zs
30

SMTWTFS
123456

7 8 I 10 11 12 13

r+Irs17 18 1920
2L 22 23 z+lza zt
28 29 30 31

FCITY COUNCIL MEETING,t

August



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB24-42
MeetingDate llll8l2024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Request to Approve
FY24 Annual Road & Streets Financial Report

Depa rlmert l . lppr0t'ttIs 0tigi,tolor

Sutrporler
Mayor / Council
ClerldTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Annual report shou,ing the funding and disbursements allocated to City Streets

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Review, Approve and Authorize Mayor ond Council lo sign report

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



Annual Road and Street Financial Report
I

3Please return
Ent lr!

City of Donnelly

PO Box 725, 169 Halferty Street

City State Zip
Donne[y, ldaho 83615

ARATDOT D. WOOLF
IDAIIO STATE COI{TROLLER

ATTtf : HTCHWAY USERS
ATATEHOUAE MAIL
BOIaE, tD a3720

Contacl /Phone Number: 2O4.325.4859 Contact/Emaili lclemensLlcityofdonnelly.org

This certified repon ofdedicated tunds is herebv submitted to the Slate Controller as requ

ATTEST

Cler k/Treasurer SrPnature

-ro,708

Dated rhis larh dav of November. -202.1

C rtv C lerk / Counrr Clerk / Drstrrct Secretan ltyDc or DrlEt DrEG t .lFl Commrssioners or [,lavor ItyD. or Drtat [rBc O.lsalAND

22.) 5a

t46 22 )
t46,222

12,543

l 921

12.O34

I00000

1.16.9 r8

o

293,140

Line 2

Lrne 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Llne 8

Line 9

Lrne I0

Llac I I

Line 12

Line 13

Line 1.1

Line 15

Line 16
Line l7
Line 18

Lhc 19

Line 20a

Line 20b

Line 2l
Line 22

Line 23

Line 2-l

Lla. 25

Line

FOR THE

l-rr( l

FISCAL YEAR EIfDIIIC SEPTEMBER SO. 2O24

IJ EG INNING

II'CIL FI'f, DITO A{'I'RCFs

Propertv tax lew lfor roads, streets and bridsesl . . .

Sale of assels

Interest income

Fuod transfers from non-highwav accotrnts. . . . . . .

Proceeds from sale of bonds linclude LIDSI . . - . . . .

Proceeds from issue of notes (include loans) . . . . . .

lrcal impact fees.. ....
I-ocal optron reEistra[on fee..., ..,,
All other LOCAL rece,pts or transfers in.

Totd Lcd hrndt{t l.rr tiEc. 2 tlror|3b lol.

ATATE FUTDITG AOURCEA

Hlghwav u ser revenu

Sales tax . .

General fund/L€adrng Idaho. . .

Sales t4x/lnventory aeplacement tai .

Sales ta-\/Revenue shann8, .. ,

Srare Excharaed funds. .. .. . .. . .

All other STATE rcceiprs or transfers.

Totd Atrtc fundht lrie llacs f 2 tttoqh t9l. . . ., . .

FEDER..I. FI,TDIf, C AOURCES

Secure Rural Schools (Title I Fundsl

Secure Rural Schools lTitle III Fundsl

Federal-aid Bridge. .. .

Fedeml'ardRural.....

Federal-aid Urban.

Federal Lands Access Funds and All other FEDERAL receipts or transfers
Totd fG&r.l FEndta! (tue tj.acr 20 throulb 2Sl .,...,.,...

9TOTAL RDCETPTS Uacs 1l

Susan Dorns.

Council President

r.Ya.. r.r.6b' +4Be 2 of



Lifle 27

Line 28

Lrne 29
Llne 30

Ltnc 31

l,rne 3.1

Line 3J

Lrne 3-l
Lrne 35

LLc 36

Line 37

Line 38

Lrne 39

Lrne 40

Line 4l
Line 42

Lhc 43

Line 44

Line 45

Lrne -[6
Line 47

Llnc 48

Totrl RoutLlc f,rlrtc!.lcc huE llnc. 37 throuth 421 . .

EQUIPMENT

Equipment purchase - automotive, hea!ry. other. . . . . - . . . . . .

Equrpment lease/purchase .

Equlpmenl marntenance.
Other lspeciryl.

NEW CONSTRUCTION (include salary-' and benefits on each line)

Total larte miles construcied in the last year. . - . . . .

Total square feet of bridge deck constructed ln the last year .

Roads . . . .

Bridaes. culvens and storm drarnaqe

RR Crossinq .

Orher lsigns, signals or traJlic controll. . . . . . .

Tot.l trcr Co[.trtctloa l.rli UaCl 27 tbtoD3i 3Ol. . . , . .

RECONSTRUCTION/ REPLACEMENT/REHABILITATION (include salary and benefits on each line)

Total lane miles rebuilt, realigned, or overlay in the last year . . - . . .

Total square feet of bridge deck remnstructed or rehabilitated in rhe lasr vear.

Roads {rebu t, realign, or overlay upgradel.

Bridges, culverts and storm drainage

RR Crossme.
other (sitns, signals or traJlic control).

Tot.l R.colrtnctio!/RcphccaCat lr|u.n Urc. 32 throrih 35|. , . . . . . .

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE (include salary and ben€fils on each linc)

Total lane miles with surface trestments, chip sealcd. seal coatcd etc. on line 37.

Total lene milcs gaded or bleded on line 40 . . . . . . . .

Chip gcalinE or seel coatinB. . . .

Patchinq . .

Winter Meinlenancc
Gradrns/bladinE.
BndRe. . . .

Other (signs, sitnals or traffic controll. . . . . .

Line 49
ADMINISTRATION

AdD.hllrrtlsc t.hrlct.n.l crDcntcr, . . . . .

OTHER EXPENDITURES

Rieht-of-wav and property purchases. .. . . . ..
Propertv leases.

Sreer lightinA .

Professional services - audit, clerical, and legal.

Professlonal services engineerlng. . . . . . , . ,

Interast - bond lrnclude LIDsl. . .

Interesl .notes linclude loansl. . . ,

Redemption - bond lrnclude LlDsl

Redemption . notes linclude loansl ,, .. ,,,
Paymcntstootherlocal governdent..... ... .

Fund transfers to oon-highway accounts. . . . .

All olher local expenditures. . . .

Totd Othcr (.uo 8!cr 30 throuab 511 . .

Line 50

Line 51

Line 52

Lrne 53

Llne 5:l

Lrne 55

Line 56

Line 57

Lrne 58

L'ne 59

Line 60
Line 6l
Llnc 62

Line 63 ToTAI DIaBURSEMEITS (ruE littec 31, 36,43,44,49,621

Lire 54 RECEIPTS ovER DISAURSEITIEI{TS (UuG 26 - ltnc 63). . . ... . .

Linc 65 oTHER ADJUSTME TS l^udlt .dJurtEcat rad ctc.l

Ltnc 66 CLOSII{G BALIIIICE (.um ria.. l, 64, 551

Lla. 67 Fuad. otr Llac 66 oblig.tcd for rpcctfic futurc projcctr L !crc.ec.. . . . .

Fuad. on Ll[c 66 rct.tDcd for gcrcral fuad! sdd operatioa3.

ETDIIIG BALA]Y

o

96987

96947

-+

4.5

l6+6r
cl

8i266

638

t3

2 )932
7r58

35090

25331

)3 29

5070

7 687

7r5

-tcrrll

LiEe 68

FUTURE PROJDCTS & RESERVE DESCRIPTIOI{S

Totrl EqutpEcEt (3uE ltEcr 44 through 471 . . . . . . .



111n.( I l-,sl

Dusr r\l)irrement

Update Signage

Over

Deferred marntenance costs over the last 5

2025

20)3:20'24

dollars

D]]I.:l rql ls!!

t!,ttr:

ieYr..d S.Dr.hb€' 2o2,



DONNELLY CTTY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB24-43
MeetingDate llll8l2024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Racquel Court Fence

Depu rtnrcn l .7lrpr,r\tls Initiol.t Origi,tot.,r

Supporlet
Mayor / Council
ClerklTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: Quote Attached
FUNDING
SOURCE:

GeneraI Funds/Local Option Tax Funds

TIMELINE: Spring/Summer 2025

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Removal and replace fencing around Racquet Courts

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

T-



Double R Construction LLC Contract: Bid Contract

Homeowner: City of Donnelly
Address: City of Donnelly Tennis Courts

JOB DESCRIPTON:#1 Fencing around tennis courts
s00'

gatvanized chainl,inh
sch40 2 3/8 Dost
too rail
6o tension wire I m wirel
3" terminats

Remove and replace, remove wall on east side of gate
Material + Per Diem -S15,880

Labor - S8370
Profit - 53000

JOB DESCRIPTON: #2

Green Privacy Netting
500'
Material-S5000
labor - 52100
Profit - 51000

OPEN ISSUES:

Asphalt around the poles will need to be replaced and refinished after fence install

Payment Terms: Determined by Double R Construction
ESTIMATED TOTAL COSTS WITHOUT OPEN ISSUES DEFINED:

JOB / Budgeted DESCRIPTON: Total 35350

fit - s272s0
fi2 - s8100



Time of Performance:
START DATE:_ 2025_ COMPLETION DATE:_2025-

Contractor Shall comply with all state and local licensing and registration requirements
and will follow alltested and practiced building practices.

Change orders will be addressed as an increase of price determined by contractor after
completion, automatic S300 plus time and material.
Bid Valid for 7 days.

Double R Signage will be on trailers, and entry.
Any unpaid invoice will increase 5300 per week it is unpaid.
Draws for project amount determined by contractor and communicated with
Homeown ers.

Change order T/M+ 20o/o @ 51,25 pet hr

Contractor: Riley Roberts DArE 10-2-24
H o m eowner _DATE:_



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

November L3,2024

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, November 73,2024, there is 51,479.50 (8) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: october Receipts (September Taxl,522,544.23

Airport:

Clerk: Bus Stop lmprovement - Donnelly Elementary Students

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: North End Park Tree - Chamber of Commerce

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets:

Water:

Office Closures: November 28 &29,2024 - Thanksgiving

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Decembet 16,2074, City Council Meeting


